Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Fluman Resources
DATE: June 5, 2015

RE: Summary of Personnel Acdons for Resolutions

{Council Meeting — June 11, 2015}

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approvat:

PERMANENT CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Bethany McFadden, Telecommunicator St., Grade 516N, $18.599 houtly in the Division of Emergency
Management/E911, effective June 1, 2015.

Amanda Youle, Telecommunicator St., Grade 516N, $18.599 hourly in the Division of Emergency
Management/E911, effecdve June 1, 2015.

PERMANENT SWORN APPOINTMENTS
Jeremiah Davis, Police Sergeant, Grade 315N, $28.828 hourly in the Division of Police, effective June 1, 2015.

Jeremiah Harville, Police Sergeant, Grade 315N, $28.828 hourly in the Division of Police, effective April 27,
2015.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Megan Cadwell, Family Support Worker Sr., Grade 514N, $16.870 hourly in the Division of Family Services,
effective June 15, 2015.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PAY INCREASES IN THE OFFICE OF THE URBAN
COUNTY COUNCIL
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Craig Bencz, Research Analyst, Grade 523E, from §2,500.00 biweekly to $2,742.31 biweckly, effective Tune 29,
2015,

Debozah Slone, Counci! Staff Specialist, Grade 510N, from $15.00 hously to $20.00 houtly, effective June 29, 2015.
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